

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Artesia, New Mexico

April 11, 1983

Mesa Petroleum Company
P.O. Box 2009
Amarillo, Texas 79189

Re: Wells placed in pools

Gentlemen:

As the result of Division Order R-7248 the following described well (s)
(has-~~have~~) been placed in the pool (s) shown below. This change in nomenclature
has been made in our files. Please change your records to reflect the proper
pool name. All subsequent reports must show this nomenclature until further
notice.

Pecos Slope Abo Gas

Acme Com #12-0-20-8-26

Transporters are advised, by copy of this letter, to change their records to
reflect the pool name as established by this order, effective 3-30-83.

Sincerely,

Larry Brooks
Geologist

Distribution:
Original - Operator
Xc: Santa Fe OCD
Each Transporter